From: Ken Fowler <kenfowlerbds@uwclub.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Planning Apps <PlanningApps@southglos.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Invalid letter for your planning application ref P24/00680/F
Importance: High

This email has been sent from outside the Council

Phishing is increasingly coming from hacked partner accounts that were previously trusted, including potentially
other councils

If you're unsure whether this email is genuine, don't click on links or attachments and raise a support ticket using
HALO ITSM

For the attention of Sophie Romain

Good Morning Sophie

Apologies for delay we have been away.

Thank you for your email and letter.

Item 1 - | will pay the extra fee today.

Items 2 and 3 - elevation and floor plan drawing attached.
Item 4 - Statement of Significance attached.

Item 5 - Tree survey - | would like to point out that there is in excess of

300 no. trees that have been planted on the cricket pitch over the years, these are professionally maintained, the
tree to be removed is a very insignificant small cherry which | believe would not in any way be detrimental to the
site/area.

| would point out that the application for practice nets (application no.

P22/06520/F) removed a medium Beech tree, a tree survey was not required for this because of the surrounding
numbers.

| would also point out that a professional tree survey fees are between

£400.00 and £900.00, for a Cricket Club that is run from contributions fund raising and volunteers this is a vast
amount, we would be grateful due to the amount and care of trees on the site if this activity could be waived, would
be pleased to discuss.
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